
From: Aja Chase <aja.chase@ericsson.com>  
Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 10:04 AM 
To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 
Subject: RE: EM-AT&T-017-200512 

Good Morning, 

A photo of the overall work completed is below. Thank you! 

Aja Chase 
Construction Manager 
AT&T NE Market 
401-952-6205



 
 
From: Aja Chase <aja.chase@ericsson.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 2:54 PM 
To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 
Subject: EM-AT&T-017-200512 
Good Afternoon CSC, 
 
Please find the attached letter on the below site, as construction is now complete. If you need anything 
else, please reach out! 
 

371 Terryville Avenue Bristol 

 
 

 
Aja Chase 
Construction Manager 
AT&T NE Market 
401-952-6205 
 



Jacobs Telecommunications, Inc,
2 Ash Street, Ste #3000
Conshohocken, PA  19428 USA

December 12, 2022

RE: PE Close Out Letter
 AT&T Site Name:  Bristol Center
 AT&T Site ID:   CLT05833
 FA Site Number:  10070954
 Site Address:   371 Terryville Avenue
     Bristol, CT 06010

To Whom It May Concern,

Jacobs Telecommunications, Inc. has conducted a post constructive review of the above-mentioned site.
Jacobs Telecommunications, Inc. has prepared the drawings for the above-mentioned site and as such, we
have conducted a final review of the installation scope on the tower for the sole purpose to verify that the
installation on the tower was completed in accordance with the plans.

Based on our review of the contractor-provided as-built mark-ups, closeout photos, and engineering
drawings for this site completed by Jacobs Telecommunications (Revision 1, dated 05/17/19), the
installation scope of work on the tower was built on general conformance with the plans as prepared by
Jacobs Telecommunications, Inc.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or require additional information.

Sincerely,

Earl Stande, PE
# 34052

Kratina, Karl
Stamp




